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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 5:18 PM
To: CPC.Referrals; Salmonson, Joel (POL)
Cc: Alabanza, Analyn@ABC; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov; Wong, Joanne (POL); Jonas, 

Stephen (POL); rstamey-white@beveragelaw.com; Feinberg, Giles (BOS); Donovan, 
Dominica (BOS); Burch, Percy (BOS); Gallardo, Tracy (BOS); Gee, Natalie (BOS); Lopez-
Weaver, Lindsey (BOS); Oropeza, Edgar (CPC)

Subject: Liquor License Transfer - 655-22 Street - Mainstay Markets - BOS File No. 230082

Categories: 230082

Greetings, 
 
The office of the Clerk of the Board has received a letter requesting public convenience or necessity findings for a liquor 
license transfer. I’m referring this matter to you for response via the following linked document: 
 

Referral Letter - Planning and Police Departments – January 30, 2023 
 
You may review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 
 

Board of Supervisors File No. 230082 
 
After receiving review from the Planning and Police Departments, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services 
Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the 
California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for consideration in the license matter. 
 
The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this hearing for a regular meeting 
of March 23, 2023. 
 
I request the Planning Department’s response before February 17, 2023. Please confirm receipt of this message. 
 
You may review the fact sheet for public convenience or necessity requests from the San Francisco Board of Supervisors 
via the following link: 
 

Liquor License Public Convenience or Necessity Request 
 
Thanks for the review. 
 
John Carroll 
Assistant Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA  94102 
(415) 554-4445  
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your questions 
in real time. 
 



 
                                                                                                                                                          
  City Hall 

                                                                                                                           1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 
           BOARD of SUPERVISORS                                                                            San Francisco 94102-4689 
                                                                                                                                         Tel. No. (415) 554-5184 
                                                                                                                                         Fax No. (415) 554-5163 
                                                                                                                                    TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227 

 

LIQUOR LICENSE 
PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY REFERRAL 

   

 
TO: Planning Department 
 Attn:        

Phone No.        
 
TO: Police Department 

Joel Salmonson 
 Phone No. (415) 553-1115 
 

DATE: January 30, 2023 
 
AP Block/Lot Nos.:    4173/001 
Zoning:    PDR 1 G______ 
Quad:         
Record No.:         
 

Please submit your response within three weeks. The Public Safety and Neighborhood 
Services Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing for the regular 
meeting of March 23, 2023. 
 
PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE by February 17, 2023, to:  

John Carroll, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk. 
john.carroll@sfgov.org ~ (415) 554-4445 

 
Applicant name:  Mainstay Markets 
    
Business name:  Mainstay Markets 
 
Application address: 655 22nd Street 
    San Francisco, CA  94017 
 
Applicant contact info: Rebecca Stamey-White 
    415-362-1215, ext. 106 
    rstamey-white@beveragelaw.com 
 
PLANNING REVIEW:    Approval   Denial 
 
Planning Staff Contact:           
(Please add comments on a trailing page.) 

 
POLICE REVIEW:    Approval   Denial 
(Please add comments in a trailing report.) 

mailto:john.carroll@sfgov.org
mailto:rstamey-white@beveragelaw.com
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Clerk of the Board 
San Francisco Board of Supervisors 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlet Place, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Re: Request for Resolution of Public Convenience or Necessity 
Mainstay Markets 
655 22nd Street, San Francisco CA 94017 

Dear Board of Supervisors: 
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Mainstay Markets applied to the Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for a Type 20 Off-Sale Beer and 
Wine license in the Dogpatch neighborhood in San Francisco. Because the store is located in a census tract that 
has an "undue concentration" of off-sale licenses under Section 23958.4 of the California Business and 
Professions Code, we request a determination by the Board of Supervisors that public convenience or necessity 
will be served by issuance of the license. 

Mainstay Markets applied for a person-to-person, premises-to-premises transfer of an existing Type 20 license to 
its store location. The grocery store is open 7 days a week from 7 a.m. to 9 p.m. and offers the Dogpatch 
community convenient access to fresh produce, quality groceries, and everyday essentials. Mainstay Markets 
strives to provide its patrons with all the kitchen essentials in one-stop shopping. By offering beer and wine to its 
customers, Mainstay Markets alleviates the need for patrons to shop elsewhere. Customers expect this 
convenience when shopping at the local market. 

A mainstay is something that acts as a source of support for its community. Mainstay Markets is dedicated to its 
community by offering quality products, supporting local growers, and hiring local employees. 

For the reasons set forth above, we respectfully request that the Board of Supervisors make a finding that issuance 
of the Type 20 license to Mainstay Markets will serve public convenience or necessity. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact our alcoholic beverage attorney, 
Rebecca Stamey-White, at 415-362-1215, ext. 106, or rstamey-white@beveragelaw.com. 

~UL =- 
erry Workman 

Mainstay Markets, Vice President 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control State of California , 
APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) 41,, llt1fi (!at1m 1,- J 
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First Owner: 
Name of Business: 
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STE 1230 Geographical Code: 3800 
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Location of Business: 

County: 

Is Premises inside city limits? 

Mailing Address:(If different 
from 
premises address) 
Type of license(s): 
Transferor's license/name: 

MAINSTAY MARKETS 
MAINSTAY MARKETS 
655 22ND ST 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107-3118 

SAN FRANCISCO 

Yes Census Tract: w 
v::, ?.J :., 

20 Dropping Partner: Yes__ No /J 
530387 / EDWARD R MARSZAL ENTERPRISES INC 

License Type 
20 - Off-Sale Beer And Wine 

License Type 
Application Fee 
Application Fee 
Application Fee 
20 - Off-Sale Beer And Wine 

Transaction Type Master Secondary LT And Count 
PER/PRM y 

Transaction Description Fee Code Dup Date Fee 
STATE FINGERPRINTS NA 3 01/17/23 $117.00 
DBL TRF: PREMISES AND PERSON NA 0 01/17/23 $990.00 
FEDERAL FINGERPRINTS NA 3 01/17/23 sn.oo 
ANNUAL FEE NA 0 01/17/23 $435.00 

Total Sl,614.00 

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? No 
Have you ever violated any provisions of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, or regulations of the 
Department pertaining to the Act? No 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA County of SAN FRANCISCO Date: January 17, 2023 

Applicant Name(s) 

MAINSTAY MARKETS 
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